Cycle Islington meeting 09/08/2023

Chair:	SK		Minutes:	JAH		
Attendees:		AW, AJ, EM, NK, SG, AS	, JH, MM			
Apolog	ies:	SM, OL, KM, JA, TB, RH				
Item	Topic / A	Action	Action:			
1	Minutes	Minutes of last meeting				
		roved by all present. To be published to all members.			JAH	
2	Minutes of last meeting - actions arising					
_	• None					
3	Cycle Bu	ddies presentation				
)	 MM g booki inform geolo match have s NHS a source 	SK				
4	Bikers' b					
	• Highb	NK				
	_	rating into quick wins.			CV	
		ington Park – would like Imden has a stock of mar		•	SK	
		Canal Festival – cost of p				
	_	e & Sole 24 September –				
		M, JG organising		,	JAH/SM/RH/J	
5	Constitu	tion changes				
	• Near	ly completed will be read	dy for Septe	mber meeting.	JAH	
6	Kingsbury Bridge					
	• Webs					
	• Letter	MS				
		replying to NR. e in Tribune			IVIS	
		e in Tribune ton is working with Hacki	nev hut it's t	aking too long		
	•	ulties with Highways tear	•	.		
	Hackr	<u> </u>		·		
	• Draft	letter with GaG to send t	to Councillo	rs.	EM	
7	OCSR					
		sponse to Fol said no mo	•	•		
		orrespondence, due to to				
		ner event in October – wi ? SG & EM to investigate		•	SG / EM	
8		iaison report back	then conte	Ct3.	00, 1	
J		neeting 7/8 – met new m	nanager (Ma	tthew)		
		ssed terms of reference -		•		
	• CS1 d	iversion – discussed, still	planned bu	t difficult getting		
		rces from Highways.				
		Phoenix Place – needs re	•			
	priori	way street contraflows – tising. Now have some r nbury.		-		
	• Cally	consultation – Cycle trac e transportation strategy		t Road required (it's part	t	
	• Pento	on Street – TfL's junction. e on website.		ssion with TfL. Put	EM	

		1
	 C50 along Seven Sisters Road – hard to get into to the cycle lane. We need to publicise this problem. Project believed to be on schedule for November implementation. 	NK
9	Penton Street Campaign • c/f	
10	Socials	
	 Walthamstow social ride – good attendance (9), including two from Hackney). 	
	Blackberry ride – Scheduled 20 August	
	 Family ride Victoria / Olympic Parks – not very well attended (no kids). 	
	Kidical Mass 24 September – probably not available due to Saddle	
	& Sole. Volunteers will be encouraged.	50.4
	Hill climb 30 September – volunteers needed -put a call out	EM
11	Cycling without AgeNo action needed.	
12	Active travel meeting with Council	
	Next meeting 28 September	
13	Five Asks status.	
	Link required from CI website	NK
14	Joy riders	
	• 5 women's bikes available in Cleveland Street.	
	Program of events available.	
15	CI / LCC branded merchandise – ordered:	
	• 300 LCC badges (£63.00, no VAT).	
	• 3.2m Sailflag, fillable base and carry bag: CI branded in LCC corporate colours (£138.45 + VAT).	
16	Market Road segregated Cycle Lanes.	
	• See Item 8	
17	Contra-flow cycling on one-way streets.	
	• See item 8	
18	CI Archive	
19	• c/f AOB	
1.5	 LCC digital support meeting report back. LCC has lots of resources 	
	which we can use but must NOT begiven to other organisations.	
	Also have a calendar of events which we should populate and a	
	replacement for Eventbrite for publicising and booking events	
20	Date/Time of next meeting	
	• Wednesday 13 September 2023 @ 19:00 > 21:00. Committee	
	Room 3.	
	Chair: JG, Secretary: JAH	